BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Tuesday, December 19, 2017
7:30 a.m. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Circadian Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any
item on the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give
it to the Board Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are
limited to five minutes; total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

l. CALL TO ORDER (7:30 a.m.)

Il OPEN SESSION
A. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on
any item not on the agenda.

B. INTRODUCTION OF BOARD NOMINEES
1. Sandra Chen Lau
2. Dana Dattola
3. Carmella Grahn
4. Michael Mitchell

C. COLLEGE PRESIDENT’S REPORT - Dr. Rajen Vurdien

P, 3 vnmununss o5 smmmanns sy 500 1. Promise Program — New Focus
Pg. 4. e, D. PCC BOARD OF TRUSTEES’ REPORT- Trustee Hoyt Hilsman
E. ACTION ITEMS
Pg. T.ssssansnnsssoromnsanasisis 1. Election of Directors — Sandi Mejia, Chair, Board Development
P 15 conmaciss mmmemmmenenn 2. Approval of Minutes of September 19, 2017 Quarterly Board Meeting
Ml PRESENTATIONS /REPORTS
Pg. 19l A. Financials — Wade Winter

B Foundation President’s Report — Jim Sarni
C. Major Gift Campaign activities — Jack Scott
D Executive Director's Report — Bobbi Abram



Board of Directors Meeting
December 19, 2017
Page 2

V. FUTURE BOARD ACTIVITY DATES

Tuesday, March 20, 2018 — 7:30AM
Next Quarterly Board meeting - Circadian

V. ADJOURNMENT



i

PASADENA
CITY(COLLEGE

The PCC Promise
Quick Facts
November 2017

Summary Statement
Following its successful launch in Fall 2017, the PCC Promise is expanding, providing eligible
students tuition-free college for a second year beyond their first year of enrollment.

As the new California College Promise continues to take shape at the state level, PCC is
committed to giving Pasadena-area students who meet eligibility requirements the ability to
complete their degree or certificate without paying anything for tuition. The goal of the program
is to be the first in the state of California to provide all students an opportunity to have access to

higher education, and a financial incentive to complete their educational goals, no matter their
background.

Who is eligible for the PCC Promise?
Starting in Fall 2018, any student who graduates from a high school within PCC’s district will
qualify for the program — no matter when they enroll.
e Eligible students must have earned a high school diploma from any public or private high
school located within the Pasadena Area Community College District.
e Students must apply for financial aid through the Free Application for Federal Student
Aid, the California College Promise Grant, and the California Dream Act.
e Students must maintain a 2.0 GPA at PCC to remain within the program.
Students must enroll in at least 9 units per semester (for benefits during their first year of
college) or 12 units per semester (for benefits beyond the first year) at PCC.

e Students must have completed at least 30 degree- or certificate-eligible units to qualify
for their second year of benefits.

What does the Promise cover?

The PCC Promise is a last-dollar scholarship program, which means it meets any funding need
remaining after federal and state aid programs and private scholarships have been exhausted. The
program covers students’ credit fees, comparable to tuition, which are paid on every unit for
which the student registers.

Funding will be provided to each individual student for two major semesters over one academic
year (not including Winter or Summer Intersessions). Remaining fees and other costs, including

books, transportation, supplies, and personal expenses, are the responsibility of the student.

More information: Email promise@pasadena.edu

1570 East Colorado Boulevard * Pasadena, California 91106-2008 * (626) 585-7201



Lisa J. Velasco

From: Alexander Boekelheide

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 9:37 PM

To: Staff

Subject: Board of Trustees meeting report, December 13, 2017
Hello:

In an effort to help the campus community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased
to share a report from the most recent Board of Trustees meeting.

During its annual organizational meeting, the board selected a new slate of officers for the body. Since this year
marks a transition in the election calendar, the board will have two organizational meetings and officer elections
in the seven months between December 2017 and July 2018. As a result, the following trustees will hold office
until the board’s next organizational meeting in July:

o Dr. Anthony R. Fellow, President

o James A. Osterling, Vice President

o HoytR. Hilsman, Clerk

o Dr. Rajen Vurdien, Board Secretary
In considering the calendar of meetings for the forthcoming year, members of the board discussed the prospect
of holding only one meeting a month. As a step in that direction, the board elected to hold only one meeting in
March and April, instead of the proposed two.
Patrick McCallum and Sandra Serrano from Collaborative Brain Trust gave an update on the status of the search
for PCC’s next superintendent-president. Serrano said she had held meetings with members of the community
and received helpful feedback on expectations for the next executive. In her draft timeline of the search,
Serrano plans to have a finalized job description available for distribution in January 2018, candidate interviews
with members of the board in April, open-forum visits with campus constituents in early May, and a successful
appointment by June. According to the board’s bylaws, a 15-member committee will screen applications to
forward to the board for interviews.
The board approved academic calendars for the 2018-19 and 2019-2020 school years. The approval paves the
way for the establishment of two-year academic schedules, which will help students plan their classes more
easily.
An updated unclassified salary schedule was adopted to reflect a change in the minimum wage effective January
1, 2018.
A series of changes to the curriculum touching every academic division and running for more than 100 pages
were approved by the board. The curriculum rewrite follows extensive work by the college’s Curriculum and
Instruction Committee over many months to streamline and bring into compliance programs and courses
throughout the college.
The meeting included a ceremony through which Alan Chan was sworn in as a sergeant in the Pasadena City
College Police Department. Officers and staff from PCCPD, as well as members of Sgt. Chan’s family, were on
hand to witness the swearing-in and congratulate their new sergeant.
The board approved a student trip to Disneyland, giving 89 local students enrolled in Talent Search programs the
chance to visit the Happiest Place on Earth in January.
The board formally received the college’s 2016-17 financial audit, which was completed without any negative
findings or unusual observations by the college’s accountants. The report finds the district as a “low-risk
auditee,” which is a statement of financial strength that cannot be made by all of California’s community college
districts. Trustee Selvidge hailed PCC's managers for achieving a clean audit for the second year in a row.
In approving its regular personnel item the board approved the retirement of business professor Alicia Vargas
after more than 25 years of service to the college. The board also approved the following hires:

1




S

o Joyce Miyabe as director of enterprise application services, replacing Mark Gutierrez, who retires next
week;

o Jason Robinson as director of professional development; and
o Katherine Winslow as social media specialist.
In other personnel moves, Chris Carlson was promoted from computer support technician to business
analyst, Melanie Fields was promoted to replace Joshua Hughey in the libraries, Stephanie Klein replaced
Cristina Zamora in human resources, and MaryLou Tokiyeda was named acting contract specialist in the
purchasing department.

e Abid to install remotely operated video cameras in The Circadian, G-1 Conference Room, Sexson Auditorium,

and Westerbeck Recital Hall was approved.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Dec 13, 2017” under the “Meetings” tab) and
video from last night’s meeting online.

The next board business meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 17, at 6 p.m., in Creveling Lounge. Happy
holidays!

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide

Alex Boekelheide Executive Director

Strateglc Communications & Marketing - C145
1570 E. Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, CA 91106
Office:  (626) 585-7422

Mobile:  (310) 889-8275
Cl%séBElr}%E ‘ F:X! ’ (626) 585-7113

Email: aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

Alex Boekelheide

(“Buckle-hide”)

Executive Director, Strategic Communications & Marketing
Pasadena City College

Office: 626-585-7422
Mobile: 310-889-8275
aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

@PCCLancer

facebook.com/PasadenaCityCollege
www.pasadena.edu




v

Lisa J. Velasco

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Bobbi L. Abram

Tuesday, November 21, 2017 5:20 AM
Lisa J. Velasco

Fwd: Board of Trustees meeting report, November 15, 2017

For next EC/board packet

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Alexander Boekelheide <aboekelheide @pasadena.edu>
Date: November 16, 2017 at 6:40:56 AM PST

To: Staff <Staff@pasadena.edu>

Subject: Board of Trustees meeting report, November 15, 2017

Hello:

In an effort to help the campus community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings,
I'm pleased to share a report from last night’s Board of Trustees meeting.

® The board chose Collaborative Brain Trust as its agent to conduct a comprehensive search for the

college’s next superintendent-president. In addition to identifying candidates for the college’s chief
executive, CBT’s services include an “onboarding” process that will provide coaching and guidance to
the new leader to help ease the transition to service. During its review process the board considered
materials from RPA, Inc., PPL, Inc., the Association of Community College Trustees, and Community

College Search Services, in addition to CBT. The board expects to work with CBT consultant Sandra
Serrano, who previously served as chanclelor of the Kern Community College District.

e Salvatrice Cummo was officially hired as the executive director of economic and workforce
development, transitioning from her role as director of the Small Business Development Center.

e The board passed a resolution formally establishing an election on June 5, 2018, in which four
trustee seats will be decided.

e In approving a raft of additions and deletions to the curriculum, the board established a new
associate of science for transfer in nutrition and dietetics.

® Aseries of budget augmentations allocating one-time funds provided by the state were approved.
Nearly $670,000 in one-time funding will fund electric car charging stations and improvements to
technology across campus.

e The board approved budget augmentations of more than $1.5 million to reflect additional state
allocations in the Basic Skills and Student Success and Support Programs.

e Budget increases of more than $53,000 and $125,000 were approved from state allocations to
support additional spending on food insecurity and DACA grants, respectively.

e The board accepted the retirement of faculty members Walter Lusk (business) and Brad Steed
(performing and communication arts).

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Nov 15, 2017” under the “Meetings”
tab) and video from last night’s meeting online.

The next board business meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 13, at 6 p.m., in Creveling Lounge.



PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION

2017-2018 PRIMARY SLATE OF DIRECTORS

Term Ending 2018 Term Ending 2019 Term Ending 2020
Vivian Chan Carmella Grahn Bill Goldmann
Scott Bell John Gregory Jon Fuhrman

Ken Hemming” Michael Mitchell Bill Hawkins

Clara Potes-Fellow

Stephen Kanter

Preston Howard

Jim Sarni

Jim Kossler

Susan Kinney

Lonnie Schield”

Sandi Mejia

Gloria Pitzer

Don Schweitzer

Theodore Samuels

Diane Rankin

Jack Scott Phyllis Specht Estela Richeda
Greg Sun Ladd Thomas R.C. Schrader

Kiely Lam, AS President Dana Dattola Charles Stanislawski
Sandra Chen Lau Wade Winter Rajen Vurdien

The shaded area indicates the current nominees. The remaining names are for informational

purposes only.

A= Will have completed three terms. When term is completed, must be off the board one year before
eligible for re-election.



Sandra Chen Lau is a nationally recognized leader in advancement and civic engagement. With over 20
years of experience leading fundraising campaigns, Sandra founded trans-adaptive philanthropy, a
consultancy with a mission to approach philanthropy with cultural relevance. The goal is to help
organizations and leaders better understand diverse donor populations to build sustainable fundraising
programs and increase financial resources.

Previously, Sandra served as Chief Development Officer for both the USC School of Architecture and
USC Pacific Asia Museum and as a senior fundraising leader for The Campaign for USC, a $6 billion
campaign to meet the academic needs of the University. Prior to joining USC, Sandra held senior
leadership positions in fundraising at UCLA and its $3.4B campaign, Pacific Oaks College and Children's
School, and is actively involved in the community through her work in civic participation. She has been a

frequent speaker and presenter on issues that impact the nonprofit sector and the Asian American
community.

Sandra is an appointed member on the Northwest Commission in the City of Pasadena. She's also a

board member of CAUSE, and serves on the the Pasadena City Community College President's Asian
Pacific Islander Advisory Council.

Sandra holds a Master of Arts in Urban Planning with specialization in Nonprofit Management and
Leadership from UCLA, and a Bachelor of Arts in Political Science from UC Riverside.



MICHAEL S MITCHELL

MBA, CFP°®

SKILLS & ABILITIES

EXPERIENCE

Leadership

Project Management
Sales

Writing

Public Speaking

@, o 0, 7 )
0‘0 0.0 0‘0 0.0 0‘0

2005— Present Fidelity Invesmtents Pasadena, CA
VP/Wealth Center Manager

* Led teams as large as 50 associates (responsible for helping clients
with their financial success & responsible for business results)

= Project Management (LinkedIn Recruiting Process)

2004-2005 Fidelity Investments Boston, MA
VP of Channel Development

* Responsible for the integration & distribution of insurance products
in our branch network, regional phone centers, and within our
institutional businesses

=  Winner of the Jameison Award as Best Business Partner

2001-2003 Fidelity Investments Salt Lake City, UT
VP/Regional Consultant

*  Coach/mentor of Financial Consultants in Financial Planning
* Responsible for Sales Goal in region
*  Winner of Advisory Council Award for results

1995-2001 Fidelity Investments Denver, CO/Salt Lake City, UT
Various Sales, Service, & Advising Roles

*  Financial Planning, Service, sales for clients

= 3 time President Circle Award Winner for results

1991-1995 Wasatch Youth Support Systems Salt Lake City, UT
Therapeutic Counselor/Tracker

Managed Group Home for Juvenile Delinquents
* Provided Theraputic & Rehabilitative Services

MICHAEL.MITCHELL@FMR.COM
805-404-0501



10

EDUCATION

COMMUNICATION

Colorado State University Denver, CO
MBA

University of Utah ~ Salt Lake City, UT
BA- English

LEADERSHIP

Fidelity Investments Leadership Speech November, 2016
Audience >100

Toastmasters District B Competition March, 2013
Audience>200

REFERENCES

Secretary Toastmasters Pasadena Club 9452
Board of Directors Valley Cultural Center

President Toastmasters JP Rinnert Club 141
VP Ed. Toastmasters JP Rinnert Club 141

July 2017- Present

Jan 2014-Dec 2015
July 2011-July 2013
July 2010-July 2011

Jim Sarni Payden & Rygel
213-247-6577

Diane Rankin Northern Trust
626-213-7356



Dana Dattola, CIC

Account Executive
Weaver & Associates, Inc.
danaw@weaverinsurance.com

Www.weaverinsurance.com
626.446.6161 work
626.991.7119 cell

Dana (Weaver) Dattola has been in the risk
management & insurance business since
birth. Her grandfather founded Weaver &
Associates Insurance brokerage in 1959 and
Dana is the third generation to run the family
business.

Dana specializes in risk management and
insurance for property owners, contractors,
manufacturers and technology companies.

Her family's risk management background
did not transfer to their recreational

lifestyle. Dana grew up and still enjoys racing
off-road motorcycles, competitively water-
skiing, surfing and spending most weekends
living out of a tent.

After graduating from San Diego State
University with a business management
degree (and 1** place all-around collegiate
national waterski title) Dana returned to the
family business.

Dana is an avid reader and enjoys
continuously learning. She earned her
Certified Insurance Consultant (CIC)
designation in 2014 and will complete her
Certified Risk Management (CRM)
designation in 2018.

When Dana is not working she enjoys
spending time with her husband, Chris and
their three children. They feel fortunate to
give back to the community by leading a skid
row outreach event bi-monthly in downtown
Los Angeles, coaching the running club at the
Boys & Girls Club of the Foothills, and serving
as a board member and volunteers for Next
Level Missions, a non-profit serving the
remote hilltribes of Northern Thailand.

I



Iz

CARMELLA L. GRAHN
Cell: 818.425.9722
email address: carmellagrahn@yahoo.com

Senior Executive with extensive experience in finance, planning and operations in non-profit and for-profit
companies. Industry background includes education, financial services, real estate, entertainment and various
non-profit institutions as a CPA with a Big 4 accounting firm. Functional experience includes:

Performance Management Operations/Other Risk Management & Administration
*  Strategic Planning *  Facilities Mngt/Master Planning *  Financial Aid Administration
*  Financial Planning & Budgeting *  Capital Campaign Planning *  Internal Controls
*  Metrics/Benchmarking *  Treasury Operations/Debt Mngt *  Human Resources
*  Cost Management *  Transportation Management *  Investment Portfolio Management
*  Systems Implementation *  Process Improvement *  Staff to the Board of Directors

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

FLINTRIDGE SACRED HEART ACADEMY, La Canada, CA 2006 - Present

FSHA is an all-girl Catholic, independent, college preparatory day and boarding school with an enrollment of
approximately 400 students, including 60 boarders.

Director of Finance, Planning and Operations

Management: Promoted from Chief Financial Officer to Director of Finance, Planning and Operations
after five years of service. Oversee a staff of approximately 14 in finance, facilities, campus safety and
auxiliary operations. Highly engaged in Board support functions, committees and presentations.

Strategic Planning: Led committee charged with the creation of strategic plan (two cycles) including
surveying constituents, collaborating with Board, Parents, Employees, Students and Alumnae, and
development of plan document. In collaboration, developed organizational vision, values, goals, strategies
and tactics. Oversee bi-monthly accountability reporting and process management to ensure achievement of
plan goals.

Master Planning: Oversee management of Environment Impact Report process with the City of La
Canada, primary contact for neighbor relations, key negotiating team member in major neighbor dispute
(successfully resolved), project lead for construction of multi-phased projects, beginning with an $8 million
Arts Center (completed on time and under budget).

Capital Campaign Planning: Key team member for planning and collaborating strategies for master plan,
a $60+ million multi-phased project.

Financial Management: Created Financial Model Guidelines to standardize and ensure consistency with
mission for budget decision making. Created comprehensive budget development process with Budget
Managers and accountability procedures. Substantially reorganized chart of accounts and streamlined
financial reporting and operations.

Compensation and Benefits: Led committee charged to completely overhaul this area including the
creation of a compensation and benefit philosophy, creation of pay scales based on market research on all
positions, elimination of faculty stipends, creation of employee evaluations and design and implementation
of merit pay system.

Director of Financial Aid: Oversee all aspects of policy, processing and decision making.
Transportation Management: Created comprehensive transportation management program that requires
all students to carpool or ride the bus to school, reducing traffic by over 50%.

Process/Program Improvement: Numerous process and program improvement achievements including
the implementation of a new food program (challenging due to legacy vendor and diversity of customers),
POS system, self-funding of Tuition Refund Insurance (created savings of $50,000+ annually), new payroll
system, created campus safety department, process and procedures, etc.

Internal Controls: Reduced number of internal control recommendations from auditors from 33 upon
joining the Academy to none, in less than four years.



12

Carmella L. Grahn

CONSULTANT 2005 - 2006
Consulting engagements include serving as an interim controller and managing audits, reviews and compilation

engagements for Resource Global Professionals and Maginnis Knechtel McIntyre, Certified Public Accountants,
respectively.

INDYMAC BANCORP, Inc., Los Angeles, CA 1993 - 2004
IndyMac Bancorp, Inc. (NYSE: NDE) was in the business of acquiring, originating and securitizing mortgage
loans. Assets under management increased from $2 million to $13 billion and the employee base increased
Jrom 40 to over 4,000 during my tenure.

Executive Vice President, Financial Management 2002 —2004
Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer 1997 — 2002
Senior Vice President, Chief Accounting Officer 1994 — 1997
Vice President, Controller 1993 - 1994

Management: At peak, oversaw a staff of 75+ in accounting, planning, servicing, systems, etc.

e Goal Alignment: Led the strategic and financial planning process, including the design and
implementation of plan outlines, performance metrics and benchmarking criteria for use by operating
managers. Instituted an accountability system and aligned financial plans with incentive plans to ensure its
overall effectiveness.

 Financial Reporting: Led all aspects of SEC financial reporting process including drafting of
shareholders’ letter, annual report forepart and footnotes, 10K, interim financial reports, proxies and press
releases. Led redraft of SEC reporting documents to provide “transparency” in disclosures about complex
financial instruments and management’s use of estimates.

o Technology: Led successful conversion from legacy AS400 system to PeopleSoft Financials,
implementation of investment accounting system, Hyperion budgeting software and numerous other projects
to automate manual processes to increase operating efficiency and controls.

e Tax Compliance: Effectively managed IRS audits with no significant financial impact, implementation of
over $1 million in tax savings strategies and significant REIT compliance issues including adequacy of
inter-company contractual documentation and voluminous inter-company transactions to substantiate tax
structure and tax benefits.

e Internal Controls: Led corporate initiative to standardize policy and procedures throughout the company.
Successfully instituted “COSO” (internal control framework consistent with “SOX” requirements).

e Capital Management - Debt: Successfully raised over $1 billion of revolving credit facilities with banks
and wall street lenders, a $300 million syndicated bank line of credit, a $60 million private placement
unsecured debt offering and a Dividend Reinvestment Plan (DRIP) to support the expanding lending
activities and liquidity demands of the REIT structure (all income was distributed each year).

e Capital Management — Equity: Completed a successful $70 million stock offering. Prepared offering
documents in conjunction with accounting and legal council and delivered road show presentations with
Chairman and CEO to Wall Street investors.

° Accounting Operations: Brought accounting close schedule from two months to ten days through process
reengineering, automation and implementation of a document tracking system.

® Administration: Developed finance infrastructure during the start up phase of the business from staff of
one to eight. Managed all aspects of the financial and administrative process, including human resources,
facilities, systems, policies and procedures and the development of internal operating reports.



Carmella L. Grahn

OLYMPIC NATIONAL BANK, Los Angeles, CA 1990 - 1992
8150 million, three branch, publicly held commercial bank

Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer

e Promoted from Controller to Chief Financial Officer after one year of service.

e Member of senior management team responsible for strategic planning and implementation. Led financial
team on two bank acquisitions. Managed liquidation of problem loan portfolio.

e Effectively managed all accounting and finance functions. Responsible for budget preparation, cash

management, internal and external financial reporting, regulatory reporting, gap analysis, cost control and
general ledger.

Implemented cost reduction initiatives resulting in $250,000 of annual savings.
e Created and chaired Quality Improvement Team to increase customer satisfaction.

PRICE WATERHOUSE LLP, Los Angeles, CA 1992 - 1993

1985 - 1990
Audit Manager

Member of Financial Services Special Practice Unit for four years and Entertainment Special Practice Unit for

one year. Promoted to Audit Senior one year early. Elected to serve on esteemed Evaluation Committee for
two consecutive years. Sample clientele:

e City National Bank, American Funds, Shapell Industries
e Sony Pictures, Vin Di Bona Productions, Samuel Goldwyn Productions
e Loyola Marymount, Juvenile Diabetes Foundation, Blind Children Center, We Are The World Foundation

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL/PERSONAL ACTIVITIES

BBA, Accounting, Ohio University, Athens, Ohio. June 1985.

GPA: 3.8, Summa Cum Laude

Received Elijah Watt Sells award for ranking in the top 1% of candidates sitting for CPA exam nationwide.
Professional Development: CAIS, NAIS, NBOA, TABS, CALISBOA, etc.

Girl Scout Troop Leader 14 years

Reading, writing, public speaking and community service



1S

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
MINUTES OF THE QUARTERLY REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Tuesday, September 19, 2017
7:30 A.M.
Pasadena City College
Circadian Room
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Board of Directors of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Tuesday, September 19,

2017 in the Circadian Room, Pasadena City College, located at 1570 East Colorado Boulevard,
Pasadena, California 91106.

l. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE
The meeting was called to order at 7:37 a.m. by Mr. Jim Sarni, President.

Board of Directors Present:

Mr. Scott Bell Mr. Jim Sarni (President)

Ms. Vivian Chan Ms. Gloria Scharre-Pitzer

Mr. Jon Fuhrman Mr. Lonnie Schield

Mr. Ken Hemming Mr. R.C. Schrader

Mr. Preston Howard Mr. Don Schweitzer (Secretary)
Ms. Susan Kinney Ms. Phyllis Specht

Ms. Kiely Lam Mr. Chuck Stanislawski

Ms. Sandi Mejia-Ramirez Mr. Greg Sun

Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow Dr. Ladd Thomas

Ms. Diane Rankin Dr. Rajen Vurdien, Superintendent-President
Ms. Estela Richeda Mr. Wade Winter (Treasurer)
Board of Directors Absent:

Dr. Bill Goldmann Dr. James Kossler

Mr. John Gregory (Past-President) Mr. Mark Ladesich

Mr. Bill Hawkins (Vice-President) Ms. Sandi Mejia-Ramirez

Dr. Stephen Kanter (medically excused) Dr. Jack Scott

Board of Trustee Liaison Absent:
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

Advisors Present:
Mr. Mel Cohen

Mr. John Cushman
Ms. Bobbie Moon

Foundation Staff Present:

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations

Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Administrative Assistant ||
Ms. Elaine Cartas, Interim Development Manager

Guest:
Ms. Nancy Davis, Consultant
Dr. Richard Storti, Assistant Superintendent/Vice President, Business & College Services

II. OPEN SESSION
A. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Mr. Sarni welcomed four new board members to the Foundation Board: Ms. Kiely
Lam, Ms. Diane Rankin, Mr. R.C. Schrader and Mr. Chuck Stanislawski.

B. COLLEGE PRESIDENT’S REPORT



17

Board of Directors Meeting

PCC Foundation Page 2
September 19, 2017

Dr. Vurdien welcomed the four new board members.

He reported the college is very lively and welcoming to all new students this
semester. Currently there are 29,000 students enrolled in credit and non-credit
courses. The number of students is slightly lower than last year; it's lower by 70-
80 students.

The percentage of students coming from outside the district is 65%. PCC has an
excellent reputation statewide and nationwide.

Dr. Vurdien commented his executive team members are making pledges toward
the campaign. He expects 100% participation from his team. He noted the good
work of the Foundation is already being seen with the Promise Program. 149
students were qualified for this program this semester. More than 20% of the
students are coming from Arcadia.

Human Resource department will have a new Vice President.

Dr. Vurdien reported the college has reached an agreement with the following
college bargaining units; ISSU; CCSEA; POA; and Confidentials. They have
agreed to offer a Cost of Living Adjustment of a 2% increase next year.

The college has passed a resolution that they will not report any DACA students
to the federal government. The college has created a “Safe Zone” room for these
students to work with legal counsel. There are 1100 PCC students who came to
America with the DACA program.

ACTION ITEMS

1. Approval of Minutes of June 20, 2017 Quarterly Board Meeting

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Howard and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Board

voted by a unanimous vote of the twenty-two members present (8el, Chan, Fuhrman,
Hemming, Howard, Kinney, Lam, Mejia-Ramirez, Potes-Fellow, Rankin, Richeda, Sarni, Scharre-Pitzer, Schield,

Schrader, Schweitzer, Specht, Stanislawski, Sun, Thomas, Winter and Vurdien) t0 approve the minutes
of the Board of Directors Meeting held on June 20, 2017.

2. Approval of Budget
Mr. Winter pointed out a few things in the packet: pg. 14-15 is the proposed
budget which shows revenues are projected to be up by $800K. The $300K
from Southern California Radio (KPCC) has been to unrestricted funds.
Currently, there is $724K projected in campaign revenues.

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Sarni and seconded by Mr. Fuhrman, the Board

voted by a unanimous vote of the twenty-two members present (Bell, Chan, Fuhman,
Hemming, Howard, Kinney, Lam, Mejia-Ramirez, Potes-Fellow, Rankin, Richeda, Sarni, Scharre-Pitzer, Schield,

Schrader, Schweitzer, Specht, Stanislawski, Sun, Thomas, Winter and Vurdien) t0 approve the budget.

Il PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS

A
B.

Financials
Mr. Winter reviewed the investment report with the Board.
The Foundation office has transitioned in to a new software for financials —

Financial Edge. The format of the reports will look different due to the software
change.



Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 3
September 19, 2017

The agreement with Clifford Swan has been 5 years now and it's time to
reevaluate the agreement. A RFQ has been sent to them.

Foundation President’'s Report

Mr. Sarni mentioned Mr. Storti attended the Foundation Executive Committee
last week and asked if the Foundation would support the college in replacing the
turf on the football field. The Executive Committee agreed since Athletics is one
of the four initiatives of the campaign.

Mr. Storti reported the current state of the turf is not safe. The field had been
rented out to organizations in the community in the past but now that has come
to a stop because of its condition. The college is asking the Foundation to
support in replacing the field with new turf. Optimal replacement will be in the
summer before the fall semester.

Mr. Sarni mentioned that the Athletic Field is an initiative in the campaign and will
be supported.

PCC Board of Trustees Report

Dr. Vurdien spoke on Mr. Hilsman’s behalf — he reported at the last Board of
Trustees meeting the Board of Trustees presented a proclamation to the
Foundation Office to endorse the Impact Campaign.

Executive Director's Report
Ms. Abram thanked the Communications Committee and Ms. Clara Potes-

Fellow, the chair of this committee for all their hard work on the campaign
materials.

All Board members will be receiving campaign business cards.

Dr. Scott is on vacation so Ms. Abram reported on his behalf an update with the
campaign. The campaign is out of the silent phase and into the public phase.

Mr. Hilsman will be asking the Board of Trustees for their support towards the
campaign. Ms. Abram reported that the goal for the Board Division of the
campaign is 100% among the Foundation Board. Board of Trustees and
President’s Executive Committee.

Any donations after the feasibility study in 2014 have gone towards the
campaign. The campaign is currently at $6.1 million dollars. The total amount of
donations from the Foundation Board, so far, is around $470K.

Ms. Abram noted they are seeking co-chairs for the campaign.

Ms. Abram invited the board to a couple of events that are coming up in the next
few months.

\A ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Sarni thanked all for a productive meeting and adjourned at 8:43 a.m.

MOTION:

ON MOTION OF Mr. Bell and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Board voted by a

unanimous vote of the twenty-two members present (gell, Chan, Fuhrman, Hemming,
Howard, Kinney, Lam, Mejia-Ramirez, Potes-Fellow, Rankin, Richeda, Sarni, Scharre-Pitzer, Schield, Schrader,
Schweitzer, Specht, Stanislawski, Sun, Thomas, Winter and Vurdien) t0 adjourn the Quarterly Regular
Business Meeting held on Tuesday, September 19, 2017.

7



l 8 Board of Directors Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 4
September 19, 2017
MOTIONS CARRIED - September 19, 2017
1) To approve the minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting held on June 20, 2017.

2) To approve the Budget.

3) To adjourn the Quarterly Regular Business Meeting held on Tuesday, September 19,
2017.



19

Summary
PCC Foundation
Summary Budget
Cash Basis
November 30, 2017
BUDGET YTD VARIANCE
Actual
YTD Scholarship,
Total For Budget Agency & Other Actual YTD Favorable/
Foundation =12 Funds Unrestricted Fund  Actual TOTAL (Unfavorable)
BUDGETED 5th Month

Endowment Revenue (PR) 337,869 140,779 75,000 - 75,000 (65,779)
Agency Revenue (TR) 228,834 95,348 77,701 - 717,701 (17,646)
Scholarship Revenue (TR)* 511,035 212,931 451,449 - 452,049 239,117
Grant Revenue (TR) 211,923 88,301 - - - (88,301)
Art Campaign Revenue (TR) 2,825 1,177 - - (1,177)
Operating Revenue (UR) 601,000 250,417 494,406 494,406 243,989
Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year] 315,765 131,569 (321,368) 321,368 - (131,569)
Investment Income (- ) [Actual YTD] 430,836 179,515 1,133,643 125,960 1,259,603 1,080,088

TOTAL REVENUE $ 2,640,087.00 $ 1,100,036.25 $ 141642492 $ 941,73361 $ 235875842 $ 1,258,722.17
Agency Expense (TR) 233,176 97,157 89,557 - 89,557 7,600
Scholarship Paid (TR) 680,681 283,617 294,959 - 294,959 (11,342)
Grant Expense (TR) 211,923 88,301 - - - 88,301
Capital Campaign Expenses (TR) - - - -
Foundation Support/Grants (UR) 33,000 13,750 - 24,033 24,033 (10,283)
Fund Raising Expense (UR) 471,021 196,259 - 270,320 270,320 (74,062)
General & Administrative (UR) 497,208 207,170 - 91,093 91,093 116,077

TOTAL EXPENSES $ 2,127,009.36 $ 88625390 $ 38451615 $ 38544656 $ 769,962.71 $  116,291.19

NET CHANGE $ 513,07764 $  213,782.35 $ 1,031,908.77 $ 556,287.05 $ 1,588,795.71 $ 1,375,013.36

1of13



Pasadena City College Foundation

Unrestricted Budget
November 30, 2017
Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
6/30/2018 11/30/2017  11/30/2017 Variance
Revenues
Operating Revenue
Donations 150,000.00 62,500.00 191,749.87 129,249.87
Annual Dinner 3,500.00 1,458.31 2,655.80 1,197.49
Campaign Revenue 724,461.00 301,858.75 - (301,858.75)
Contracted Funds From SCPR 300,000.00 125,000.00 300,000.00 175,000.00
Total Operating Revenue $1,177,961.00 $490,817.06 $494,405.67 $ 3,588.61
Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee 321,326.00 133,885.81 321,367.94 187,482.13
Total Administrative Fee Revenue $ 321,326.00 $133,885.81 $321,367.94 $187.482.13
Investment Income
Investment Income Allocation 90,000.00 37,500.00 125,960.00 88.,460.00
Total Investement Income $ 90,000.00 $ 37,500.00 $125,960.00 $ 88.460.00
Total Revenues $1,589,287.00 S 662,202.87 $941,733.61 $279,530.74
Expenses
Program Expenses
Operating Expenses
Community Involvement 20,000.00 8,333.31 17,876.54 (9,543.23)
Discretionary Fund 2,500.00 1,041.65 1,264.61 (222.96)
Conference and Seminar 2,700.00 1,125.00 3,701.26 (2,576.26)
Foundation Meetings 6,000.00 2,500.00 1,190.87 1,309.13
Awards and Recognition 2,000.00 833.31 - 833.31
Printing Expense 25,000.00 10,416.65 - 10,416.65
Postage 5,000.00 2,083.31 - 2,083.31
Total Operating Expenses $  63,200.00 $ 26,333.23 $ 24,033.28 $ 2.299.95
Total Program Expenses $ 63,200.00 S 26,333.23 § 24,033.28 $ 2,299.95
General and Administrative
Personnel Expenses 244,865.35 102,027.13 - 102,027.13
Operating Expenses
Accounting Fees N .. 81,000.00 33,750.00 27,000.00 6,750.00
Consulting Fees {* }.]54 !Qc\iji{ Mawu %‘(@_;33-;’5\() 25,000.00 10,416.65 25,633.28  (15,216.63)
Office Supplies ! A ' 3,000.00 1,250.00 969.75 280.25
Printing Expense 1,000.00 416.65 2,025.00 (1,608.35)
Postage 1,000.00 416.65 - 416.65
Computer Software and Equipment 5,000.00 2,083.31 2,040.00 43.31
Office Interior 5,000.00 2,083.31 10,733.38 (8,650.07)
Photocopier Lease 2,500.00 1,041.65 1,509.91 (468.26)
Advertising 30,000.00 12,500.00 11,911.63 588.37
Legal Fees 2,000.00 833.31 1,010.00 (176.69)



Pasadena City College Foundation

Unrestricted Budget
November 30, 2017
Total YTD YTD
Budget Budget Actual YTD Budget
6/30/2018 11/30/2017  11/30/2017 Variance

Bank Fees 2,000.00 833.31 668.67 164.64
Taxes 250.00 104.15 1.00 103.15
Miscellaneous 4,000.00 1,666.65 525.36 1,141.29
Subscriptions 3,000.00 1,250.00 528.95 721.05
Audit Fees 15,000.00 6,250.00 - 6,250.00
Software Training - - 4,238.83 (4,238.83)
Total Operating Expenses $ 179,750.00 $ 74,895.64 $ 88,795.76 $ (13,900.12)

Total General and Administrative _$ 424,615.35 $176,922.77 $ 88,795.76 $ 85,829.95

Development Expenses
Personnel Expenses 658,461.02  274,358.70 - 274,358.70
Fundraising Expenses

Printing Expense , - 8,000.00 3,333.31 - 3,333.31
Computer Software and Equipment | £ ‘ | 10,000.00 4,166.65 11,027.93 (6,861.28)
Advertising . l 2,000.00 833.31 2,865.34 (2,032.03)
Miscellaneous 2,000.00 833.31 - 833.31
Donor Cultivation 10,000.00 4,166.65 5,157.13 (990.48)
Presidents Circle 5,000.00 2,083.31 - 2,083.31
Annual Dinner 8,000.00 3,333.31 12,269.88 (8,936.57)
Memberships 2,500.00 1,041.65 1,803.40 (761.75)
Database Maintenance 5,000.00 2,083.31 - 2,083.31
Software Training 10,000.00 4,166.65 10,495.00 (6,328.35)
Major Gifts Operational 150,000.00 62,500.00  109,070.30 (46,570.30)
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Consultant 66,000.00 27,500.00 27,651.57 (151.57)
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director 150,000.00 62,500.00 79,866.00 (17,366.00)
Giving Tuesday 5,500.00 2,291.65 12,410.97 (10,119.32)
Total Fundraising Expenses $ 434,000.00 $180,833.11 $272,617.52 $ (91,784.41)

Total Development Expenses $1,092,461.02  § 455,191.81 $272,617.52 $ 182,574.29

Total Expenses $1,580,276.37 _$ 658,447.81 $ 385,446.56 $ 273,001.25

NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) S 9,010.63 $§ 3,755.06 S 556,287.05 _$ 552,531.99

Zl



LEETITPY'TS LECTIPHP'TS 00FT6'0ETS LEFSERIITS £TP61°9L9 $ 61'60L°S8 $ TH'E06'TIL $ asuadxg ss77 dwodu|
LLE'6S9 LLE'6S9 9L0'S6L 959'6£6 %CL #0895 %8C T50'81T L60°98L SASNIIXT TVLOL
280100 oy &q pajuoid  LrT'80E LYT'80E LYT'80E LbT'80€ %001 LYT'80€ %0 LYT'80€E souejes uiedwe) syto Jofey
PpaiwsaIuf) Aq paIuoLl  000°0S 000°0§ 00008 000°0§ YL~ (€LL'9) %LO01 €LL'901 000001 sasuadxg [euonesed uSiedue) syio Jofe
paiLsaiun) Aq paiuoid  000°0S 000°0S 669'S81 G6E'1ZE %001 0S8°LT1 %0 0s8'LIT spenuo) ufiedure) syio Jofepy
PpatoLIsaIun) Aq pajuosd 00099 000'99 00099 00099 %8¢ 8YE'8E %l T89'LT 000'99 eynsuo) udedure)
pajnsaiun Aq paword  OEl‘Itl OEI‘TPI 0ET'1%1 000'081 %L YET'OL Y%ES 998°6L 00001 1030011 uBiedure)
000°01 000°01 00001 000°01 %001 00001 %0 00001 Sursiry pung s1daoyiuealq LoLY
000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 %001 000°01 %0 00001 AT dIA diysIvioyos
000'4T 000t 000'7Z 000%T %58 6ET'0T %91 19L°¢ 00047 warg diyssejoqos
yaoddng uoyupunoy
SASNIIXA
000+01°€ 000'+01‘E 000'+01'E 000°t01°€ %08 GET'PT'l %0T 19L'€0€ 000'8vS°1 ANNIATE TV.LOL
000006 000006 000006 000006 %001 000°10§ %0 000°t0S spung £ouady [ujoL,
000006 000006 000'006 000006 %001 000'00§ %0 00000 uSiedure) syio Jofepy
- - swein
- - %001 000t %0 000t 9J11] J0J s100uL"]
spuny KHuady
00040Z°C 000'402°C 000'H02°C 000'402°C YlIL GETOVL %6T 19L'€0€ 000740 spuny digsvjoyds [Bio
000°098°1 0000981 000°098°T 000'098"1 %001 00000 %0 000°00L ugpedwe) syin Jofe
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000'00€ %0 = %001 000°00€ 000°00€ YdOS wodj spuny parpeauo)
000°01 00001 00001 000°01 %001 000'01 %0 000°01 YUNHOS s10d2yweoq easoury
0001 000'1 0001 0001 %001 0001 %0 0001 [eRWY VIS
00§°4T 0054T 00$'+T 008'tT %88 LIS'1T %l €86 005°vT No0QUOISOM
0058 005°8 005'8 0058 %16 't %6 8LL 00s'8 1¥AM
spuny duysaujoydg
(9nudA2. (810} Jou - JuIds 3q 0) INUIAIL )Y s L) ANNIATYH
a0t 1200 070z 610z Supuruiny Suuway 3png  pasn 3png % 8102-L10T 8102-L10T L10% ‘0 H0qURAOK
-1202198png -0z07 198png  -610z93pnd  -810Z #23png  18png Yo fenpy 13png pasodoad ampaydg-qug 193png
pasodoag pasodoag pasodoag pasodoag dlA

Suipuadg puny pajaLysay uoepunoyg HOd
8102-L10Z 398png



patoinsaiun) Aq pajuolg

afajjop ayi £q pajuos g
pajousaiun Aq pajuolg
pajoinsaun £q pajuoty
payoinsaiun) Aq pajuolg
patoLisalun £q pajuolyg

pT0Z 430320 Butuuibagq Apnis A1qisoaf ays Jo awis ay3 3o pasio. spunf apnjaul jjim ubiodwo) ayy Buunp diysiojoyas 1of pasios spunf ay L,

GL'SPE'I9TT  § GLSPE'I9TT  § GLSYETIIT § THIP9'S60T $§ 6L'9LOG98'I $ $9916TLY § 61'60L'S8  § t8'STY'BSL § asuadxy ss7 awoduy
$S9'86F 986t $S9'859 $SE'b99 £26'768 %IL €80°LTS %62 162012 PLE'IHL SASNIIXA TV.LIOL
E E 000051 000°0€ 00005 %L~ (€LL'9) %L01 ELL'901 000001 sasuadxg euoyeiado udiedure) syio sofey
#TS'L0E vzS'L0E ¥2S'L0E PTSLOE $TS'LOE %001 vZs'LoE %0 $TSLOE sauees udredwed syio Jofe
000°0S 000°0S 000°0§ 00008 0000 %001 000°0S %0 000°0S JUTISISSY dANRISIUUPY
669'SE1 G6£'1LT %001 08°L9 %0 058°'L9 120150 Juawdopaag
00099 %8S 8PE'SE %zt 759'LT 00099 nmynsuo) udrdure)
0El'I¥I OEL‘1¥1 0EL‘TPI OETTFI 000081 %L peroL %ES 998°6L 000081 Jowaxng udpdure)
SASNIIXT
000°09L°T 00009L°C 000°09LT 000°09L'T 00009L°C %08 000°00Z"1 %02 000°00€ 0000081 ANNIATY TV.LOL
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %0 . %001 000°00€ 000°00€ spumy [puoyeRdQ [BloL
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %0 - %001 000°00€ 000°00€ YOS Woy spung paiovuo)
spuny [puonessdQ
000006 000006 000°006 000006 000°006 %001 000°00§ %0 000°00§ spuny £uady ejog,
000006 000006 000006 000006 000006 %001 00000 %0 000'00§ uedure) syio Jofe
spuny £Huady
0000981 0000981 0000981 0000981 000°098'1 %001 000°00L %0 000°00L spuny dyyssejotps [eloL
000°098'1 000'098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 %001 000'00L %0 000°00L udredwe) syio sofe
spuny diystgjoips
Suurpway Buuwoy  pIsn 13png % 8I0Z-LI0T 8107
13png 13png Py -L10T 193png
% aLx pasodog
(anuaAaa )0} Jou - Juads Iq 0] IMUIAL $)III SULL) ANNIATH
L10Z ‘0€ 29quidaoN
uSredue) sy1o Joley

8107-L107 193png



™

Pasadena City College Foundation
Summary of Assets, Income & Expense

November 30, 2017
Statement of Financial Position Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted
11/30/2017 11/30/2017 11/30/2017 Total
Cash and Cash Equivalents 128,038.08 157,609.64 1,003.82 286,651.54
Real Estate 10,850.00 - - 10,850.00
Investments 2,773,327.24 8,683,060.76 15,763,786.99 27,220,174.99
Total Assets $291221532 § 8.840,670.40 $15764.790.81 $ 27.517.676.53
Liabilities and Fund Balance
Fund Balance
Fund Balance 2,912,215.32 8,840,670.40 15,764,790.81 27,517,676.53
Total Fund Balance $291221532 § 8.840,670.40 $15.764.790.81 $ 27.517.676.53
Statement of Activities
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Revenue
Endowment Revenue (PR) 75,000.00 75,000.00
Agency Revenue (TR) - 77,101.21 - 77,101.21
Scholarship Revenue (TR) - 451,448.54 - 451,448.54
Grant Revenue (TR) - - - -
Art Campaign Revenue (TR) - - - -
Operating Revenue (UR) 494,405.67 - - 494,405.67
Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year] 321,367.94 (321,367.94) - -
Investment Income ( -) [Actual YTD] 125,960.00 1,133,643.00 - 1,259,603.00
Total Revenue $ 941,733.61 $§ 1,340,824.81 $ 75,000.00 $  2,357,558.42
Expenses
Agency Expense (TR) - 89,556.96 - 89,556.96
Scholarship Paid (TR) - 294,959.19 - 294,959.19
Grant Expense (TR) - - - -
Capital Campaign Expenses (TR) - - - -
Foundation Support/Grants (UR) 24,033.28 - - 24,033.28
Fund Raising Expense (UR) 270,320.46 - - 270,320.46
General & Administrative (UR) 91,092.82 - - 91,092.82
Total Expenses $ 385,446.56 $ 384,516.15 § - $ 769,962.71
Net Change $ 556,287.05 § 956,308.66 $ 75,000.00 $ 1,587,595.71
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,481,888.27 9,099,965.00 14,572,628.00 26,154,481.27
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 556,287.05 956,308.66 75,000.00 1,587,595.71
ADJUSTMENTS TO FUND BALANCE - (230,000.00) 5,000.00 (225,000.00)
ENDING FUND BALANCE $3,038,17532 §  9,826,273.66 $ 14,647,628.00 $ 27,517,076.98




Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities
November 30, 2017
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Revenues
Operating Revenue
Donations 191,749.87 - - 191,749.87
Annual Dinner 2,655.80 - - 2,655.80
Contracted Funds From SCPR 300,000.00 - - 300,000.00
Total Operating Revenue 494,405.67 - - 494,405.67
Program Donations
Agency - 77,101.21 - 77,101.21
Scholarship - 451,448.54 75,000.00 526,448.54
Purchases Agency - 600.00 - 600.00
Total Program Donations S - S 529,149.75 S 75,000.00 S  604,149.75
Administrative Fee Revenue
Administrative Fee 321,367.94 - - 321,367.94
Total Administrative Fee Revenue S 321,367.94 S - S - S 321,367.94
Investment Income
Interest - - - 85,500.04
Dividends - - - 113,997.90
Cost Basis Adjustment - - - (5,298.02)
Unrealized Gain/Loss - - - 1,114,815.65
Investment Management Fees - - - (57,058.20)
Realized Gain/Loss - - - 7,645.18
Total Investement Income 125,960.00 1,133,643.00 1,259,602.55
Total Revenues 941,733.61 1,662,792.75 75,000.00 2,679,525.91
Expenses
Program Expenses
Program Support - - -
Administrative Fee - 321,367.94 - 321,461.52
Scholarships - 294,959.19 - 294,959.19
Agency = 89,556.96 - 89,463.38
Total Program Support S - S 705,884.09 S - S  705,884.09
Operating Expenses
Community Involvement 17,876.54 - - 17,876.54
Discretionary Fund 1,264.61 - - 1,264.61
Conference and Seminar 3,701.26 - - 3,701.26
Foundation Meetings 1,190.87 - - 1,190.87
Total Operating Expenses 24,033.28 - - 24,033.28
Total Program Expenses $ 24,033.28 $ 705,884.09 $ - $ 729,917.37

General and Administrative
Operating Expenses



Pasadena City College Foundation
Statement of Activities

November 30, 2017
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Accounting Fees 27,000.00 - - 27,000.00
Consulting Fees 25,633.28 - - 25,633.28
Office Supplies 969.75 - - 969.75
Printing Expense 2,025.00 - - 2,025.00
Computer Software and Equipment 2,040.00 - - 2,040.00
Office Interior 10,733.38 - - 10,733.38
Photocopier Lease 1,509.91 - - 1,509.91
Advertising 11,911.63 - - 11,911.63
Legal Fees 1,010.00 - - 1,010.00
Bank Fees 668.67 - - 668.67
Taxes 1.00 - - 1.00
Miscellaneous 525.36 - - 525.36
Subscriptions 528.95 - - 528.95
Software Training 4,238.83 - - 4,238.83
Major Gifts Operational 2,297.06 - - 2,297.06
Total Operating Expenses 91,092.82 - - 91,092.82
Total General and Administrative $ 91,092.82 $ - S - $ 91,092.82
Development Expenses
Fundraising Expenses
Computer Software and Equipment 11,027.93 - - 11,027.93
Advertising 2,865.34 - - 2,865.34
Donor Cultivation 5,157.13 - - 5,157.13
Annual Dinner 12,269.88 - - 12,269.88
Memberships 1,803.40 - - 1,803.40
Software Training 10,495.00 - - 10,495.00
Major Gifts Operational 106,773.24 - - 106,773.24
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Consultant 27,651.57 - - 27,651.57
Major Gifts Campaign Campaign Director 79,866.00 = - 79,866.00
Giving Tuesday 12,410.97 - - 12,410.97
Total Fundraising Expenses $ 270,32046 S - S - $  270,320.46
Total Development Expenses $ 270,320.46 S - S - $  270,320.46
Total Expenses $ 385,446.56 $ 705,884.09 $ - $ 1,091,330.65
Transfers
Transfers In
Transfer to other funds - - 5,000.00 5,000.00
Total Transfers In S - S - S 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
Transfers Out
Transfer from other funds - (5,000.00) - (5,000.00)
Total Transfers Out $ -8 (5,000.00) $ -8 (5,000.00)

Total Transfers $ - $ (5,000.00) $ 5,000.00 $ -




Pasadena City College Foundation
Statement of Activities

November 30, 2017
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 2,481,888.27 9,099,965.00 14,572,628.00 26,154,481.27
ADJUSTMENTS TO FUND BALANCE (230,000.00) 5,000.00 (225,000.00)
TOTAL ADJUSTED FUND BALANCE 2,481,888.27 8,869,965.00 14,577,628.00 25,929,481.27
NET SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 556,287.05 956,908.66 75,000.00 1,588,195.26

ENDING FUND BALANCE $3,038,175.32$ 9,826,873.66 $14,652,628.00 $27,517,676.53




2%

Pasadena City College Foundation
Statement of Financial Position
November 30, 2017

Assets

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
BOW 635 Operating
BOW 643 Savings
BOW 627 Special Projects
BOW 619 Net Community
BOW 544 Debit Card
CS MM-932
Other - Bank Error
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Current Assets
Long Term Assets
Real Estate

Lots in Arizona
Total Real Estate

Investments
CS Inv 335
Osher Funds
Total Investments

Total

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Fund Balance
Unrestricted Fund Balance
Temp Restricted Fund Balance

Perm Restricted Fund Balance
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

111,005.52
100.00
6,010.44
44,250.97
7,112.36
116,053.05
2,119.20
286,651.54

286,651.54

10,850.00
10,850.00

25,166,709.25
2,053,465.74
27,220,174.99

27,231,024.99

27,517,676.53

2,912,215.32 - - 2,912,215.32
- 8,840,670.40 - 8,840,670.40
- - 15,764,790.81  15,764,790.81
2,912,215.32  8,840,670.40  15,764,790.81  27,517,676.53
2,912,215.32 __ 8,840,670.40  15,764,790.81  27,517,676.53




q

Y-JOY-530USI3G [elnieN U3BMO|[BH JOj s1eal] asinquidy  T5'9SS uosuyor uAjueiN 60209 L1/€0/11
¥-79Vy-801d puejysy |eAllsa4 aseadsadeys 4oj ysodaqg asinquisy  00'0LSS 8139A1 uyor 80709 LT/€0/11
Y-DDY-582UIDS [BINIEN Apue) Asauno) asinquisy  0v'£9$ uOSIaIB M BUUS|D L0209 LT/€0/1T
d-HDS-Yds asaueder 1e4iH £TESGH Y99Y2 350| dejdas 031 - diysiejoyds 1esiH — 00'00€S e|eARZ 1010IA 90Z09  LT/10/TT
Y-HOS-PIEMY JUSBWIA3|YdY suoog |0YdS DASIYDY dU0Og - S3SSE|) AINASU| [BwWIBg dYL  S/°990'TS uejuojuy Azng 50209 LT1/10/1T
Y-DDV-8IU3pISaY uf SIBIIM 22UdPISaY-UI-JBIM LT0Z  00°00S°ZS$ slapuneg uoa( ejyseieN 0209 L1/T0/T1
papLsaIun 80Ua19ju0) 3SYD 03 8pH JagN BsInquidy  EE'ITTS sojuaiiieg elJeiN €009 L1/10/11
Y-DOY-A3Q Ssauisng ||ews Jdd Aquag-aqun Juane Joy sayddns asunquidy  98'62TS owwiny) adtiieAes 70209 L1/T0/1T
papiiasasun 5994 JUB}NSUO)  80'8S8°CS *d"7] ‘sajuedwo) Suiyels yioy 10209 L1/10/11

payuisalun L1/61/6 8unaslA s103ailq jo pieog  00'6ES SIS 8ul8els D0d 0009 /T/10/11
Y-DDV-82U3pIsayY ul SI3IM s193s0d 30UdpIsaY Ul SIDMIM  S6'TTTS 221440 suoiiedljqnd J0d 66T09 L1/10/11
palisalun 3uruies | 31emyos s394 JueyNsuoc)  00'0ZT'ES 1914d3U) Maynen 86T09 L1/10/11
d-09V-1sinbpui weyjjim S3suadxa Jeujwas asinquidy  78'sz8s uojid unsiy £6T09 L1/10/1T
Y-HOS-UaJp|iyd 8|33 ainseal ssed B3N UOLIBH (Ifeyy  00'00Z$ S32IAI3S po04 8-| 96109 LT/T0/1T
pajolsaaun dag s394 Juiynsuo) G/ '8TT'ES 271 ‘dnoup Bunynsuo) sauAey S6T09 LT/T0/1T

paIsalun 12q030(Q asea Jaido)  6SEETS $92|AJ3S [eloueUl4 UBpUET] 88T 8Qg ¥6109 £L1/10/11
d-D9V-1sinbpul] Wel||im Sasuadxa Jeulwas asinquisy  08'528S 13en) piaeq €6T09 £L1/10/11
paiiisaiun 90UB.3JU0) JSY) 01 BpH J3qN dsINquIRY  96°LTS NN Bul3sUY) 26T09 L1/10/11
pajlsaiun youn| Bupjiom asinquidy  08'8ZS welqy ([qqog 16109 LT/10/1T
pajlsalun Aepsan] 3ulnlD  7H'85TS wniodw3 uoojjeg 0930 LT/0E/1T

pajduIsalun pood Aepsany Sum9  0£'LSL'TS *d10) dnoug 130y 192a  L1/62/1T

padiIsasun Aepsan| SUIAD  5SVETS Aemgns W93 L1/62/11

pajousalun Aepsan] SuiND 10y sazlld  8Z'YSS wod'uozewy ugaq  L1/ST/1T

pajdu3saiun Aepsan] SUlAID 40} s9z11d 9r'8LS wod'uozewy ugeq  LT/ST/TT
pajallsalun Jauul( jenuuy syulp/leg  6£'669S doys ajog ayL 19aa@  L1/ST/T1

palaisalun Buipod ydadsoud 104 s|aqe| 10j0JBINAL - SZ'92$ jo0daqg a21y0 ugaa  L1/0T/1T
paidtsalun Aepsanj SulniD Joy sadojaaug  96°LTS woJ'uozewy u93q  L1/0T/1T

pajuisaiun Jauulqg |enuuy Joj Buleie)  $8'6L6'VS sjuang AAa7 usuoy ugeq  L1/60/1T

pajnIsalun sazlid Aepsan) SuinD  g8'SE8S WwoJ'uozewy ugaa  L1/60/11

pajlsaIun poog g sanp diysiaquisy  00°0Z2$ qn|D Alissaaun U9ea  L1/80/1T

pajolsalun poog B sanp diyssaquidy  €£°0STS qn|d Ausiaaun 19sQ  £1/80/T1
palousalun poo4 1 sanp diysiaquial  £8'88€S qn[) Ausianiun ugaa  £1/80/11
pajusalun 1ules Aoag g WIf 103 Y19 0Z'SLTS 103§ uoj3uluny 192 £1/90/11

pauIsalun Jauuiq |enuuy Joj sjeaudy  0z'zv9'TS sjejuay Juanl gLIN ugsa  £1/90/11

psdisaiun Jauulg enuuy sdeg Yin  SB'ZES S|2_YdIN U9sg  L1/€0/11

paidisaiun uewysn) Auuto 10y S1I9Moj4  £2°09$ UBWJIMO|4 3YL ugaa  L1/z0/11

pajuisasun Jayiey seifa |\ Ipues yieasm [esaung  €8°/pTS Uewamo|4 sy Uqaa  L1/10/T1

pajlIsaIun elfa|A Ipues 1oy 3ayseq AyledwAs  0z'80TS Wod'uozewy ng2a  LT/10/11T
Y-DDV-S82IAJBS JU3pnIS Anued Jasuedojued ysnd  98'81TS sho] sjayd ugea  £1/90/11T
d-HDS-475043159M 130y 1uaA3 diysie|oyds Joj SIaMoj4  6'SET'TS SJamoj4 ueing nqaq  L1/v2/T1
d-HJS-299.91s9\\ Laqoy SISP|OH d1eIYIUB)  OT'LYTS oo uozeuy U990 £1/60/1T
d-v4S-13AMm Aduen JU3A3 dIysJejoYdS JO) SIBMOIY  EB'TTYS S13MO|4 ueing W9aq  LT/¥2/TT
Y-JOV-2417 40} SIddUeT] sjuedppued Joj youni  66°S0TS ezzid s,oulwog u92a  L1/ST/11
13304d 3nejaq 10143 Ul P3PJ0J3S UOIIBSURIL  /E'9TS wod'uozewy ugaa  £1/90/11

193f04d EXEYEIEN] junowy 29Aed laquinN ajeq

£T0T 13qWIdAON
1235139y I3y

uonepuno4 adajjo) Ay euapesed




¥-D9v-8unsissy |euag JUBID SIUIES UOJIRd - SUY [BIUBA  TO'6VLES *ou] ‘Ajddng [e3uag uosisanied €5209 L1/TT/1T

Snolep sdiysiejoyds vy LI-9T  8L°09T°6CS 933]|0) A1) euapesed 75709  L1/TT/11
Y-DOV-UoISING Ysl(Su3 S3suadxa pue|ysy ul J21eay] 3sINquidy  £0'YTES s)ueg 3||13Yd1N TS209 £L1/22/11
papisalIun 19)33|SM3N UO|1BpUNO 10} SPIMY  00°ZEE'TS [lamselg Aey 05209 L1/72/11
Y-DOV-NP3 3Ua.ed JO Spual4 e30A |njpuiw - 334 JJUIsALd  00°05ZS 3ury eneq 6v209 L1/TT/1T
Y-D9Y-Np3 Judied jo spualiy 31is 15 40 salddns asunquidsYy  £Z'0vZS BU0.Q Jajluuar 8v709 /L1/22/11
Y-DDY-Np3 JudJed Jo spusliy s|elajew dn-39s dYs asinquidy  €4'TOTS SpJemp3 Jajiuusf LYT09 L1/22/T1
pajuisaiun LT/61/6 8YA JIQ Jo pieog Buliaie)  TE'6THS S3JJAI3S pOO4 8-| 9vz09 L1/CT/11
Y-DDY-ASQ ssauisng ||ews ))d 9DIABS |BNUUY J3qw3 SullsoH g9M  00'8YES 271 ‘@314 SyT09 L1/TT/11
paLsaIun ases| ta1dodoloyd  S6'9¥TS S3DIAIAS [eloueUl4 uapue] adeT ag 209 LT/T2/1T
d-D9v-pung Asjwued ase|) ejny uopduasgns JIsniA| dUUD  00°96T VS ejulojije) Jo angea 83|j0) Ajlunwwo) €¥209 LT/TT/1T
Y-DOV-8ulsissy [eauag jJuelg sjules uojed - saljddng jeuaq  z8'v10‘€s w.Jojojuaq eiquinjo) w09  L1/22/11
pajaulsalun SUBIMEH [|1g YUM Builaaw Jsejyealg asinquiidy  6T°7LLS weJqy 1qqog vZ09 L1/22/11
Y-D9V-NP3 JudJed JO SpuaLLy 311s NS 40} saljddns asinquisy  60°0vS duom ejasuy 0ve09  L1/ez/1T
4-29V-Aud B YIBW Ydea | jo ‘dx3 sasuadxg [aned | 1 8u1SpoT asinquidy  70'9T8S 8ua7 uepoely 66209 LI/ST/11
paulsalun Suld woisn)  S8'9YE'TS Owold fems 8€Z09 LT/ST/TT
padLIsalun LT/6Z/0T IM $934 Sunnsuo)y  80'v91T’sS 'd"] ‘sajuedwo) ulyels yioy LETO9 LT/ST/IT
Y-DDY-90U3PISaY Ul SIUIM S92|A35 BulgeIS  00°9STS $32IAI9S Buigels JDd 9€209 LT/ST/1T
pajduisaiun 1UaA7 uospiaeq Y uonedliqnd  v£'z0LS 3210 suohedijgnd J0d SEZO9 LI/ST/1T
pajalisaiun 3uIsilEApY  00°0£9°SS siadedsman %00jIn0 €209 LT/ST/1T
papllsalun Jauuig |enuuy J0j 0qwio) 2zef  00'0S6$ V'8 zzef Juswpedaq dIsnjyl €€T09 LT/ST/TT
paidisalun 93p3 [e1pueuly spoday Auayend  00'021S 193Yd9u)y Maynen TETO9 LT/ST/1T
payLsalun FIAl WWOD 34 SIUBWISIDY dsINqUIBY  86'8S ODSB|3A Bsl] TET09 LT/ST/1T
payusalun SI0UOP UMOIBWOH Sed |BilUdI0d Y2ieasay  00'000°TS uosI31I8 M Sawer 0€209 LT/ST/1T
paplsalun 31N Wwo) aaIndaxg Joy Buiale) ¢/ TETS S3JIAI3S poo 8-| 62209 L1/ST/11
palisasun anjen|u| 19adsold Jouoq  0S'E9T'ES @341 J3p|3 87709 L1/ST/11
pajlisaiun ddy 3SvD 18 Buijied asinquisy  00'LLTS seye) aule|3 L7209 L1/ST/11
pausaiun £107 4990320 834 40303410 SY!D J0feN  00'999'TTS Adouyjue|iyd easpyd 97709 LT/ST/TT
d-v4S-14AM Aduen Auowasa) diysiejoyas saainas Suinulld 989965 'Ou| SupayJey elulojied S7Z09 LT/ST/1T
padiysaiun YA W) |34 SIUBIYSAIRY 3SINqWIRY  66°9TS weJiqy 1qqog 2209 L1/ST/1T
Y-D9V-S30IAIBS JUIpNIS Asjued %2035 01 pooj asinquidy  99'€EES uiqo| sejoydiN €2209 LT/ET/TT
pauisaiun £T0Z 120 '3 das JuswasiNquuiay [3ABI ] 1 S9IIAISS BUIUNOIDY  96°'TI9'ETS puewnofad ejsied 22209 LT/ET/1T
pajpllsalun asuadx3 gn|J JunH As||eA asinquidY  S8'THY'SS sineq AaueN 12209 LT/€T/1T
Y-DDV-5321AG JUapNIS Asjued 52035 0} pood asunquildy  69'TE8S UOS|aN est] 07209 LT/ET/TT
pajuisalun Apnis ujuonyisod ‘yoJeasal SunNIeN  00°005'SS dnoug peaisiuuy ayL 61209 LT/ET/1T
Y-HDS-5420d33) weauq eandawy yuws Auoyjuy - [iig AMjaN anpIsed  SZ'S8TS 3lIgoIA Junds 81709 LT/€0/11
W-HDS-sJadaay weaiq esuawy Aayse) wepy -jualianpised  00°00SS Aayse) yie LT209 LT/€0/1T
Y-HDS-519daa) wea.q eauswy yHWS Auoyjuy - duensuiJed anp 3sed  £8°E0TS S3JJAIBS BdueINSU| JaWwWeH 91209 LT/€0/1T
Y-HJS-s12daa) wealq edjawy ynws Auoyiuy - uoneslsiSss Jea anp3sed  00°L6S S3[IY3A JOIOA JO Juswedaq STZ09 LT/€0/1T
Y-HOS-pJlemy 1uaWaA3iydy auoog Y pieoqaiels pieme JUaWaAdlydy aucog  00'0TTS OULIB|[IA [91SHYD $1209 LT/E0/TT
Y-HDS-sd1ysse|oyds Anted paiyL diyssejoyds wnuedly |eAoY  00'SLES B3Iy |3LpY €1209 L1/€0/1T
payuIsalun LT/TZ/0T IM 99} 3ueyNSU0)  9E'THL'SS 'd"7 ‘sajuedwio) 3upyjels yioy 71209 LT/€0/1T
d-D9OV-I43H ouediy) oune zdJeA|y B4neT Jo uolie||eisul  00'00LS opeld eulzy 11209 L1/€0/11
pajisalun 32140 10§ DINIBS J3IBM  9T'9STS ysalyay Apeay 01209 LT/€0/1T
23foid ERETETER junowyy aaked Pquinn ?1eqg
£10T 12qWIIA0N
1935193y WI3Yyd

uonepunod adajjo) A euapesed




l

OE'TES'6STS
payusalun pooj Aepsan] SulAlD  00'00%'TS Jaging N ald 89709 LT/LZ/TT
pajlIsalun s|ejuay Aepsany SulnD  00°050'TS s[ejuay Juang gLIN 19209 LT/LT/TT
pajoLIsalun pooj Aepsan| BuinD  0L°LSL'TS 150y 99709 LT/LT/1T
pajLisalun Aepsan) Buinl9 - xog YseD J0j 8JUBAPY  00°005S weJqy 1qqog S9709 LT/LT/TT
pajLsalun pooj Aepsan) SuIND  80'996°ZS "Ju| ‘sue) sueg ¥9209 LT/LT/TT
x.IUm-m._QOmv_ wesa.uq edswy r_OmaE_m uoJey Juspnis - Juay ang ised O0.0mvw m:o>> >__mm £€9209 hﬁ\hw\.ﬁﬁ
Y¥-D9y-3Je) 491504 Jo spuall] G319 Aepl|OH SYV1S LT0T 40§ JusWwuienau3  00°S60°TS siaye|\ weaiq 79209 LT/LT/T1
Y-D9OV-2.e) 433504 JO Spuall4 JU3pN3S SYYLS 40j saljddns asinquisy  00'00€S paay esalay | 19209 LT/LT/T1
Y-)DY-92UdpISBY Ul SIIM seo1nuas Suidels  00°LTITS 32|35 Buidels DDd 09209 L1/LT/1T
d-V4S-WaN (1Y suld uonenpels BuisinN - 00'5Y9$ D71 ‘sauor ey 65209 LT/LT/TT
pajoLIsalun asuadx3 [aAel | ISYD IsINquIRY  €£°T0LS weuqy 19q0g 85209 LT/LT/T1
d-v45-123AM Aduen Jauulq [enuuy Joj Sujuueid JUsA3  00°06Z°7S SUOIRG3(I) SSAfDWIL L5209 L1/TT/TT
pajuisalun £T/SO/TT IM 593} Jue}nsuo)  9/°600'€S *d"7 ‘saiuedwo) Suiyjels yioy 95209 L1/TT/1T
pajLsalun alejdwa] [es3us9 ASUI0llY  05'FBES d11 e1esaye) g ‘loy) ‘11oH ‘zandupoy §5209 L1/2Z/11
S-D9Y-Np3J SURISIDA 404 puny J3YDNOA )00g dpisuing uoung  £9'€6S 910393004 JDd vS5209 £1/22/1T
uuw._o._n_ JJUB313J3Y junowy uw>mn_ AaquinN 3ajeq
LT0Z 13quianon
1935189y %P9y

uonepunod 383j10) A1) euapeseq




D

'S99} JO JaU BB YDIYM Spuny [ennw Jo uondadxe sy} Yiim s8a) o ssolb ale sainbly asay ‘(1eak | ueyy Jajeast spoliad 1o} pazilenuue) Wnjas jo ajes pajyBlom awi aJe saunbly souBwLOMad

26°L2y'806'ce €0°'¥50'L95'VC 12'60L'991'SC
%v'9 9102/6 1HONOY %V'0- G/°000'G6) 09'12£'902 CLVEY'L02
%Yv'9 9102/6 L1HONOY %¥ 0- G2°000'S61 09°'L2£'902 2LLev'L02
%90 %¢€0 %L'C 9s'yLe'oLL'e LE'SPL'PLL'D 12'89¥'G9.L'9
%L %80~ %0°C €1'620'6v¢ 26'206'672C 60°260'05¢
910z2/¢l aT10Ss 9L0z/z} a10s 9102/l a10S 910¢/2) a10S 9102/l a10s 9102/2} A10s
%0’} %L %S¢ TLE6T LLY 61°025'28Y CYNAdNAT 4
%90 %01~ %L'C 11'168'686'S 02'2zL'L¥0'9 9€'822'€€0'9
%S"L %L %L9L 61'962'95.'9L Ly ¥EL'66ELL 06'7£8'900'81
%S0k %9°¢e %C’LE LT 1pL'vES L£'660'L26 9v'18v'226
%08 %9°G 1L %S°'SC €€°062'¥¥0°L 2zT'0ZY'60L L Lo'Loe’LeL'L
%G L %¥'SL % ve L1°296'2€8 6%'8€9°206 2E'E6Y'826
%86 %9'v2 %Gl 00°00€'2S€ 00°0G}'€2€ 00°6Z}'v8€
%¥'6 %E€'€C %L'GL 0¥’ LEV'08E 19'G20'L0oY ¥0'821'9L¥y
%0°L %6°€L %0°GL 20'995°LLE'E) 2L°00v'189'EL Lirsye'eee vl
%€'0 e %¥0 zrole'ove 0.'208'981 Trvl6'o8l
uiniay d.lAd Adise] uiniay dilA £10¢/0€/9 £10¢/LE/0L £102/0€/L L
L102Z/0€/}} Ny} - (%) SoueuLiopad ($) anjen 1oxieN

@ouBWLIONBd @ S8ouUejeg pung

aouewIoLdd Jabeuep - ,Spung wisy-6uoT

sapipowwon

ofisawoQq
leqo|9
sBIN
ajysawoq

BuiBiaw3z i)
padojanaq :|u|
(eisy) Buibiawz :u|
0/S :onsawoq

0/S :onsawoq

/1 :onsawoq

spund diysiejoyog Jayso Buipnjoxa y

spung [ejol

ABajenis Alpowwo) pasueyus ayosinag
SaAljeusa)|y

pun4 0ag pajosjoid-uoneju] pJenbuep

[eqojo uojajdwa}

winay [eJ0] aule|gnog

|8SUN0D JUSLWISAAU| UBMS PIOKID
awoou| paxi4

s Buidojanaq Jsweyuaddp
pun4 anjeA |euoieulaju| SHN

de) jlews spawus|o
[9SUN0Y) JUSWISBAU| UBMS PIOKIID
S$¥o038

wa)-6uo
yseo

Z6'7€9'6£2°9C 96'25€Z€9°9C €1'596'862 L2
¥£'2£9'669'52 Sv'¥92'85E'9T 69'616'456'92
AT A Zv oLz 16L )
%S'S %0°0L %yZh 26'12¥'806'€2 £0'%50'295'¥2 12'601'994'5Z
85'200'0v5 16'880'6.2 pY'SH0'LYE
0000} 0000} 0000+
0V LL9'LL 6E+96'8 16°0S2'Y
60°80%'01 ¥2'L10'e 9eZi'L
¥r01L0'9 ¥7'010'9 ¥7'010'9
¥2'166'8VC 0.'220'861 29'815'29)
%L1 'eu %L1 I'128'292 v.'€16'29 S0'€50'9LL
wniay aLAd Ad 15T wnay GLA Z10Z/0¢79 ZT02/IEi0L TT0Z/0EIEL
LL0Z/0E/L} MU} - (%) 9oUBULopdd ] (3) aneA 1HEN

9ouUBWLIOLB '@ S9Iukjeg pund

uonepuno4 abs|j0) AyD euspesed

saaunos Aued pig Aq papinosd anjea
spun4 |ejol

LSpun4 diysJejoyog 1ayso
gemyos ssjeyn
wJia)-buoT - spung uonepunod

19BN\ ASUo - 1SN U} Jo Yueg
JUBYDISN - ISOA BU} JO Yueg

Haaq - IS8\ 3y} jo jueg

sjoafoid [eroads - 1sep) 8y} Jo jueg
|eJauan) - }SaAA Y} JO yueg
gemyos sspeyD

W.19}J-10Yys - Spun4 uoiepuno4




23

sdiysJejoyos 1sysQ papnjoxa ,

%8S

SPT'8TTVIS
%0 (09
- -02) pIN/a81e7
(01-0) - S01S
PIBIA YSIH - 1/4
%8T
89t'59.9$ %zl
(0e-s1) 9EE'BL6TS
Jnsawoq - 1/4 (o€
-0) [,3U] - $¥2035
%1 %1
¥£6'98TS TEY'LOTS
(00T-0) ysed (oz

-0) saAlzeUIRY

v¥'G¥0°LPES :9ouEeg pund

£2'60.'991'GZ$ -@oueleg pund

spung w.iaj-loys

LqeMyos - spund wiaj-buo

€1'G96'862'LZ$ :eouejeq jassy uojepunod

uoneso||y 19SSy
uonepuno- abajjon Al euspesed



